From: Redacted

Sent: 5/3/2010 5:27:29 PM

To: 'Roscow, Steve' (steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc: Redacted

Bec:

Subject: RE: Marin CCA, New Energy Division Data Request

Hi Steve,

We're still working fo finish gathering the data and should have a response for you tomorrow.

Redact
ed

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 2:22 PM

To: Horner, Trina:|Redacted
Cc:|Redacted

Subject: Marin CCA, New Energy Division Data Request

Hi Trina and ,

Here is a new data request. Given the urgency, and since | know that PG&E has this data readily
available, I'd like a response by COB Monday May 3.

Let me know the tracking number that you assign to this request.

REQUEST:

Data request re CCA opt-outs in Marin County.

Please provide weekly summaries of “opt-out” data by populating the attached Excel spreadsheet with
values, in the categories indicated in the spreadsheet.
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END OF REQUEST

Thank you,

Steve Roscow
Program and Project Supervisor
CPUC Energy Division

415-703-1189
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